

Danika Malysh

Box 802 Cache Creek BC,
V0K 1H0
(250) 457-9138
c_d2011@hotmail.ca

Attention Hiring Manager:

I would like to express my interest in gaining full time employment at your feedlot riding pens. I have enclosed my resume that details my work and education experience.

What my resume does not describe is the experience that I have had riding horses, day cowboying and working with cattle over the past several years. I have my own horse and tack as well as a competent working dog. I also have the skills to shoe my own horses. I have great herd health management and cattle handling skills. I'm a confident and well-rounded rider with knowledge in starting colts as well as riding range and feedlot pens. I have a very strong work ethic and am a very hardworking, dependable, honest individual. I am capable when it comes to operating various types of machinery and always put safety first. The cattle industry is what I am truly passionate about.

If I can provide you with any further information on my background and qualifications or you have any other questions please contact me by phone at 250-457-9138 or by e-mail at c_d2011@hotmail.ca. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Danika Lynn Malysh

P.O. Box 802 Cache Creek, BC
V0K 1H0
(250) 457 9138
c_d2011@hotmail.ca

Danika Lynn Malysh

Objective: To obtain full time employment as a Pen Rider.

Experience:

Historic Hat Creek Ranch – (Cache Creek BC)

April 2014 – September 2014

Part time gardener

Looking after landscaping and gardening needs for the ranch.

BC Cattlemens Association – (Kamloops BC)

October 2013 – April 2014

Beef Educator

Educating the public on the beef cattle industry in Canada.

AJL Farms Ltd. – (Niton Junction AB)

September 2011 - April 2012

Feedlot Worker

Riding pens, recognizing and treating various ailments in cattle.

Westcana Electric – (Kelowna BC)

July 2008 – August 2011

4th year electrical Apprentice

Construction and maintenance of highway electrical (light standards, traffic signals)

Education:

2008-2010

Okanagan College Trades Program

Level 4 Electrical Apprentice

Completed level 1,2 & 3 of electrical technical training

(Kelowna, B.C.)

2003-2008

Vernon Senior Secondary

High School Graduate

Completion of grade 12

(Vernon B.C)

Education Continued:

January, 2011

Crane Operator

Completion of crane operators' certificate to operate 20 tonne and under.

(Kelowna, B.C.)

Interests:

Horses, Cowboying, Working dogs, Californio style bridle horses, Blacksmithing.

References:

Mike McGuiness: (250) 267- 1598

Stefanie Travers: (250) 457-9956

Andrea White: (250) 573-3611